UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
1600 E. LAMAR BLVD.
ARLINGTON, TX 76011-4511

February 13, 2014

EA-14-031

Mr. Eric W. Olson

Site Vice President
Entergy Operations, Inc.
River Bend Station

5485 U.S. Highway 61

St. Francisville, LA 70775

SUBJECT: RIVER BEND STATION — NRC INTEGRATED INSPECTION
REPORT 05000458/2013005 AND EXERCISE OF ENFORCEMENT
DISCRETION

Dear Mr. Olson:

On December 31, 2013, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed an
inspection at your River Bend Station, Unit 1. On January 16, 2014, the NRC inspectors
discussed the results of this inspection with Mr. R. Gadbois, General Manager, Plant
Operations and other members of your staff. Inspectors documented the results of this
inspection in the enclosed inspection report.

NRC inspectors documented one finding of very low safety significance (Green) in this report.
This finding involved a violation of NRC requirements. Additionally, NRC inspectors
documented one Severity Level IV violation with no associated finding. The NRC is treating
these violations as non-cited violations consistent with Section 2.3.2.a of the Enforcement
Policy.

A violation of technical specification 3.6.1.10 was identified. Because the violation

was identified during the discretion period described in Enforcement Guidance
Memorandum 11-003, the NRC is exercising enforcement discretion in accordance with
Section 3.5, “Violations Involving Special Circumstances,” of the NRC Enforcement Policy
and, therefore, will not issue enforcement action for this violation, subject to a timely license
amendment request being submitted.

If you contest the violations or significance of these non-cited violations, you should provide a
response within 30 days of the date of this inspection report, with the basis for your denial, to
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC
20555-0001; with copies to the Regional Administrator, Region IV; the Director, Office of
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001; and the
NRC resident inspector at the River Bend Station.
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If you disagree with a cross-cutting aspect assignment in this report, you should provide a
response within 30 days of the date of this inspection report, with the basis for your
disagreement, to the Regional Administrator, Region IV; and the NRC resident inspector at the
River Bend Station.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 2.390, “Public
Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding,” a copy of this letter, its enclosure, and your
response (if any) will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC’s Public
Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of the NRC's
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible
from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic
Reading Room).

Sincerely,
/IRA/

Donald B. Allen, Branch Chief
Project Branch C
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No.: 50-458
License No.: NPF-47

Enclosure:

Inspection Report 05000458/2013005

w/Attachments:

1) Supplemental Information

2) Request for Information for the
Tl 2515-182 Phase 2 Inspection

3) Request for Information for the
Occupational/Public Radiation Safety Inspection

Electronic Distribution to River Bend Station
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SUMMARY

IR 05000458/2013005; 09/29/2013 — 12/31/2013; River Bend Station; Integrated Resident and
Regional Report; Radioactive Gaseous and Liquid Effluent Treatment; Radioactive Solid Waste
Processing and Radioactive Material Handling, Storage, & Transportation

The inspection activities described in this report were performed between September 29, 2013,
and December 31, 2013, by the resident inspectors at the River Bend Station, nine inspectors
from the NRC’s Region |V office, and an inspector from the NRC’s Office of Nuclear Security
and Incident Response. One finding of very low safety significance (Green) is documented in
this report. This finding involved a violation of NRC requirements. Additionally, NRC inspectors
documented one Severity Level IV violation with no associated finding in this report. The
significance of inspection findings is indicated by their color (Green, White, Yellow, or Red),
which is determined using Inspection Manual Chapter 0609, “Significance Determination
Process.” Their cross-cutting aspects are determined using Inspection Manual Chapter 0310,
“Components Within the Cross-Cutting Areas.” Violations of NRC requirements are
dispositioned in accordance with the NRC’s Enforcement Policy. The NRC's program for
overseeing the safe operation of commercial nuclear power reactors is described in
NUREG-1649, “Reactor Oversight Process.”

Cornerstone: Public Radiation Safety

e Green. Inspectors reviewed a self-revealing non-cited violation of 10 CFR 20.1501(a)
because the licensee failed to perform radiation surveys to evaluate radiological
conditions associated with a 5 gallons per minute water leak to ensure compliance
with 10 CFR 20.1406(c). The leak continued for approximately five months before a
radiological survey was completed that identified the leak source to be the circulating water
blowdown system which contained liquid radioactive waste. This issue was entered into the
corrective action program as Condition Report CR-RBS-2013-02400.

The failure to perform a timely radiological survey was a performance deficiency. The
finding was more than minor because if left uncorrected it could have led to a more
significant concern. If not for the outage, the unidentified releases would have continued
depositing radioactivity onsite and into the environment. Using NRC Manual Chapter 0609,
Appendix D, “Public Radiation Safety Significance Determination Process,” issued

February 12, 2008, the finding was determined to be of very low safety significance because
it was not a failure to implement an effluent program and public dose was not greater than
Appendix | criteria or 10 CFR 20.1301(e). The finding had a cross-cutting aspect associated
with the problem identification and resolution component because the licensee did not
thoroughly evaluate the source of the leak in a timely manner [P.1(c)] (Section 2RS6).

e SL-IV. The inspectors identified two examples of a Severity Level IV non-cited violation
of 10 CFR 50.71(e) for failure to update the Updated Safety Analysis Report. Specifically,
the licensee failed to adequately describe the Low-Level Radwaste Storage Facility and the
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation in the Updated Safety Analysis Report in
accordance with Regulatory Guide 1.70, Revision 3. The licensee entered the issue into
their corrective action program as Condition Report CR-RBS-2013-07265.

The failure to update the Updated Safety Analysis Report to reflect changes made to the
facility was a violation of regulatory requirements of 10 CFR 50.71(e), “Maintenance of
Records, Making of Reports.” This issue was evaluated using traditional enforcement
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because it had the potential to impact the NRC’s ability to perform its regulatory function.
The issue was characterized as a Severity Level IV violation in accordance with

Section 6.1.d.3 of the NRC Enforcement Policy, issued January 28, 2013, because the
erroneous information in the Updated Safety Analysis Report was not used to make an
unacceptable change to the facility or procedures. Since this issue was dispositioned using
traditional enforcement, there is no cross-cutting aspect (Section 2RS8).



PLANT STATUS

The River Bend Station began the inspection period at 100 percent reactor power. It departed
from full power as follows:

On October 27, operators reduced power to 71 percent to perform a rod sequence
exchange, turbine valve testing, a partially withdrawn rod operability test, and to remove
reactor feedwater pump 1B from service to correct a steam leak from the inboard pump
seal and to correct lube oil leaks on the pump’s gear increaser. The licensee returned
the plant to full power on October 31.

On December 2, operators reduced power to 85 percent to remove reactor feedwater
pump 1B from service to repair a steam leak from the pump’s inboard shell casing. The
licensee returned the plant to full power on December 2.

The plant remained at 100 percent reactor power for the remainder of the inspection period.

1.

1R01

REPORT DETAILS
REACTOR SAFETY
Cornerstones: Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, and Barrier Integrity

Adverse Weather Protection (71111.01)

Readiness for Seasonal Extreme Weather Conditions

Inspection Scope

On October 4, the inspectors completed an inspection of the station’s readiness for
seasonal extreme weather conditions. The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s adverse
weather procedures for hurricane season and evaluated the licensee’s implementation
of these procedures. The inspectors verified that prior to the landfall of Hurricane Karen,
the licensee had corrected weather-related equipment deficiencies identified during the
station’s walkdown of plant property.

The inspectors selected four risk-significant systems that were required to be protected
from high precipitation and high winds:

Safety-related switchgear
Transformer yard

Standby service water cooling tower
Fire water system

The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s procedures and design information to ensure the
systems would remain functional when challenged by adverse weather. The inspectors
verified that operator actions described in the licensee’s procedures were adequate to
maintain readiness of these systems. The inspectors walked down portions of these
systems to verify the physical condition of each individual system’s protection features.
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These activities constituted one sample of readiness for seasonal adverse weather, as
defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.01.

Findings

No findings were identified.
Equipment Alignment (71111.04)
Partial Walkdown

Inspection Scope

The inspectors performed partial system walkdowns of the following risk-significant
systems:

e October 10, low pressure core spray
o October 22, Division 1 batteries and charger, backup charger
e October 24, Division 1 control building chilled water system

o October 29, Makeup water system following system (pump and valve)
maintenance

The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s procedures and system design information to
determine the correct lineup for the systems. They visually verified that critical portions
of the systems or divisions were correctly aligned for the existing plant configuration.

These activities constituted four partial system walkdown samples, as defined in
Inspection Procedure 71111.04.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Complete Walkdown

Inspection Scope

On October 24, the inspectors performed a complete system walkdown inspection of the
reactor core isolation cooling system. The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s
procedures and system design information to determine the correct system lineup for the
existing plant configuration. The inspectors also reviewed outstanding work orders,
open condition reports, in-process design changes, temporary modifications, and other
open items tracked by the licensee’s operations and engineering departments. The
inspectors then visually verified that the system was correctly aligned for the existing
plant configuration.

These activities constituted one complete system walkdown sample, as defined in
Inspection Procedure 71111.04.



b. Findings
No findings were identified.
1R05 Fire Protection (71111.05)

Quarterly Inspection

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors evaluated the licensee’s fire protection program for operational status
and material condition. The inspectors focused their inspection on four plant areas
important to safety:

September 29, control building, 136-foot elevation

September 30, reactor building, 141-foot, 162-foot, and 186-foot elevations
October 1, control building, 116-foot and 95-foot elevations

October 16, diesel generator building, 98-foot elevation

For each area, the inspectors evaluated the fire plan against defined hazards and
defense-in-depth features in the licensee’s fire protection program. The inspectors
evaluated control of transient combustibles and ignition sources, fire detection and
suppression systems, manual firefighting equipment and capability, passive fire
protection features, and compensatory measures for degraded conditions.

These activities constituted four quarterly inspection samples, as defined in Inspection
Procedure 71111.05.

b.  Findings
No findings were identified.

1R06 Flood Protection Measures (71111.06)

a. Inspection Scope

On October 31, the inspectors completed an inspection of the station’s ability to mitigate
flooding due to internal causes. After reviewing the licensee’s flooding analysis, the
inspectors chose two plant areas containing risk-significant structures, systems, and
components that were susceptible to flooding:

o Diesel generator building, 98-foot elevation

¢ Residual heat removal C and reactor core isolation cooling rooms (Operating
Experience Smart Sample 2007-02, “Flooding Vulnerability Due to Inadequate
Design and/Conduit/Hydrostatic Seal Barrier Concerns)

The inspectors reviewed plant design features and licensee procedures for coping with
internal flooding. The inspectors walked down the selected areas to inspect the design
features, including the material condition of seals, drains, and flood barriers. The
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inspectors evaluated whether operator actions credited for flood mitigation could be
successfully accomplished.

In addition, on November 21, the inspectors completed an inspection of underground
bunkers susceptible to flooding. The inspectors selected two underground electrical
manholes that contained risk-significant cables whose failure could disable risk-
significant equipment:

e Electrical manhole EMH-600
e Electrical manhole EMH-602

The inspectors observed the material condition of the cables and splices contained in
the electrical manholes and looked for evidence of cable degradation due to water
intrusion. The inspectors verified that the cables and vaults met design requirements.

These activities constitute completion of two flood protection measures samples and one
bunker/manhole sample, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.06.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Licensed Operator Requalification Program and Licensed Operator Performance
(71111.11)

Review of Licensed Operator Requalification

Inspection Scope

On November 6, the inspectors observed a portion of two annual requalification tests for
licensed operators for an operating crew. The inspectors assessed the performance of
the operators and the evaluators’ critique of their performance. The inspectors also
assessed the modeling and performance of the simulator during the requalification
activities.

These activities constitute completion of two quarterly licensed operator requalification
program samples, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.11.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Review of Licensed Operator Performance

Inspection Scope

On September 29, the inspectors observed the performance of on-shift licensed
operators in the plant’'s main control room. At the time of the observations, the plant was
in a period of heightened activity due to potential contamination of the normal service
water system from fritium in the reactor plant component cooling water system.



In addition, the inspectors assessed the operators’ adherence to plant procedures,
including the conduct of operations procedure and other operations department policies.

These activities constitute completion of one quarterly licensed operator performance
sample, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.11.

b.  Findings
No findings were identified.

3 Annual Review of Requalification Examination Results (Unit 1)

The licensed operator requalification program involves two training cycles that are
conducted over a 2-year period. In the first cycle, the annual cycle, the operators are
administered an operating test consisting of job performance measures and simulator
scenarios. In the second part of the training cycle, the biennial cycle, operators are
administered an operating test and a comprehensive written examination. For this
annual inspection requirement, the River Bend Station was in the first part of the training
cycle.

a. Inspection Scope

The inspector reviewed the results of the operating tests for the station to satisfy the
annual inspection requirements.

On December 10, 2013, the licensee informed the lead inspector of the results:
e 6 of 6 crews passed the simulator portion of the operating test
o 43 of 43 licensed operators passed the simulator portion of the operating test

o 43 of 43 licensed operators passed the job performance measure portion of the
examination

Because there were no overall failures in any of these areas, there were no required
remediations performed.

The inspector completed one inspection sample of the annual licensed operator
requalification program, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.11.

b. Findings
No findings were identified.

1R12 Maintenance Effectiveness (71111.12)

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed two instances of degraded performance or condition of safety-
related structures, systems, and components:
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o November 22, 2013, primary containment isolation valves
o December 5, 2013, main steam system

The inspectors reviewed the extent of condition of possible common cause structures,
systems, and components failures and evaluated the adequacy of the licensee’s
corrective actions. The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s work practices to evaluate
whether these may have played a role in the degradation of the structures, systems, and
components. The inspectors assessed the licensee’s characterization of the
degradation in accordance with 10 CFR 50.65 (the Maintenance Rule), and verified that
the licensee was appropriately tracking degraded performance and conditions in
accordance with the Maintenance Rule.

These activities constituted completion of two maintenance effectiveness samples, as
defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.12.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control (71111.13)

Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed four risk assessments performed by the licensee prior to
changes in plant configuration and the risk management actions taken by the licensee in
response to elevated risk:

e October 14, Fancy Point breaker maintenance

e October 22, Fancy Point switchyard battery capacitance test and switchyard
backup diesel maintenance

¢ October 31, Fancy Point switchyard, switchgear cross connect out of service
o December 10, feedwater flow controller time delay relay replacement

The inspectors verified that these risk assessments were performed timely and in
accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.65 (the Maintenance Rule) and plant
procedures. The inspectors reviewed the accuracy and completeness of the licensee’s
risk assessments and verified that the licensee implemented appropriate risk
management actions based on the results of the assessments.

Additionally, on November 5, the inspectors observed portions of the reactor core
isolation cooling turbine insulation repair emergent work activities that had the potential
to affect the functional capability of mitigating systems.

The inspectors verified that the licensee appropriately developed and followed a work
plan for these activities. The inspectors verified that the licensee took precautions to
minimize the impact of the work activities on unaffected structures, systems, and
components.
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b.

1R19

These activities constitute completion of five maintenance risk assessments and
emergent work control inspection samples, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.13.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Operability Determinations and Functionality Assessments (71111.15)

Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed three operability determinations and functionality assessments
that the licensee performed for degraded or nonconforming structures, systems, and
components:

e October 1, operability determination of salt particulate in the Division 1 diesel fuel
oil (CR-RBS-2013-05803)

e October 7, functionality assessment of thermal megawatt cycling from 3089 to
3091 without operator action (CR-RBS-2013-06056)

e October 28, operability determination for trip of the Division 3 diesel output
breaker during unloading of the diesel (CR-RBS-2013-06789)

The inspectors reviewed the timeliness and technical adequacy of the licensee’s
evaluations. Where the licensee determined the degraded structures, systems, and
components to be operable or functional, the inspectors verified that the licensee’s
compensatory measures were appropriate to provide reasonable assurance of
operability or functionality. The inspectors verified that the licensee had considered the
effect of other degraded conditions on the operability or functionality of the degraded
structures, systems, and components.

These activities constitute completion of three operability and functionality review
samples, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.15.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Post-Maintenance Testing (71111.19)

Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed six post-maintenance testing activities that affected risk-
significant structures, systems, and components:

o November 7, WO-00359884, “C85-FLT1B Replace Filter with New Filter”

e November 13, WO-52517719, “Calibrate HVK-FTX5C per Loop Calibration
Report”
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e November 21, WO-00366214, “Perform Troubleshooting of Diesel Trip”

e November 21, WO-00315887, “Division 2 Emergency Diesel Generator Control
Air Pressure High, Out of Specification”

e November 22, WO-00361681, “Emergency Diesel Generator Governor Setpoint
Modification”

e November 29, WO-00368107, “ENS-SWG1B-ACB27-1A Would Not Open From
Panel H13-P877”

The inspectors reviewed licensing- and design-basis documents for the structures,
systems, and components and the maintenance and post-maintenance test procedures.
The inspectors observed the performance of the post-maintenance tests to verify that
the licensee performed the tests in accordance with approved procedures, satisfied the
established acceptance criteria, and restored the operability of the affected structures,
systems, and components.

These activities constitute completion of six post-maintenance testing inspection
samples, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.19.

b. Findings
No findings were identified.

1R22 Surveillance Testing (71111.22)

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors observed eight risk-significant surveillance tests and reviewed test
results to verify that these tests adequately demonstrated that the structures, systems,
and components were capable of performing their safety functions:

In-service test:

e December 23, STP-309-6301, Revision 17, “Division 1 EDG Fuel Oil Transfer
Pump and Valve Operability Test”

Containment isolation valve surveillance test:

e November 15, WO-00364294, Revision 0, “EHS-MCC2F 6C/E12-MOVF004B
Unitized Starter Current Injection”

Reactor coolant system leak detection test:

e November 5, STP-000-0001, Revision 72, “Daily Operating Logs”
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Other surveillance tests:

o October 12, STP-052-0102, Revision 008, “Partially Withdrawn Control Rod
Insertion Operability Check”

e October 24, STP-410-3601, Revision 7, “Performance Monitoring Program for
Control Building Chiller HYK-CHL1A (Division 1)”

o November 4, STP-402-3601, Revision 7, “Performance Monitoring Program for
the Control Room Air Handling Unit HYC*ACU1A (Division 1)”

o November 4, STP-509-0101, Revision 12, “Main Turbine Bypass System Valve
Cycle Test”

o December 30, COP-0001, Revision 23, “Sampling via Various Balance of Plant
Systems”

The inspectors verified that these tests met technical specification requirements, that the
licensee performed the tests in accordance with their procedures, and that the results of
the test satisfied appropriate acceptance criteria. The inspectors verified that the

licensee restored the operability of the affected structures, systems, and components
following testing.

These activities constitute completion of eight surveillance testing inspection samples,
as defined in Inspection Procedure 71111.22.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Cornerstone: Emergency Preparedness
Emergency Action Level and Emergency Plan Changes (IP 71114.04)

Inspection Scope

The NSIR headquarters staff performed an in-office review of the latest revisions of
various Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures (EPIPs) and the Emergency Plan
located under ADAMS accession numbers ML12354A521 and ML13014A041 as listed
in the Attachment.

The licensee determined that in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q), the changes made in
the revisions resulted in no reduction in the effectiveness of the Plan, and that the
revised Plan continued to meet the requirements of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and Appendix E

to 10 CFR Part 50. The NRC review was not documented in a safety evaluation report
and did not constitute approval of licensee-generated changes; therefore, this revision is
subject to future inspection. The specific documents reviewed during this inspection are
listed in the Attachment.

These activities constitute completion of three samples as defined in Inspection
Procedure 71114.04-05.
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b. Findings
No findings were identified.
2, RADIATION SAFETY
Cornerstones: Public Radiation Safety and Occupational Radiation Safety
2RS5 Radiation Monitoring Instrumentation (71124.05)

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors verified the accuracy and operability of the radiation monitoring
equipment used by the licensee (1) to monitor areas, materials, and workers to ensure a
radiologically safe work environment, and (2) to detect and quantify radioactive process
streams and effluent releases. The inspectors interviewed licensee personnel, walked
down various portions of the plant, and reviewed licensee performance in the following
areas:

o Selected plant configurations and alignments of process, postaccident, and
effluent monitors with descriptions in the Updated Safety Analysis Report and
the offsite dose calculation manual

e Selected instrumentation, including effluent monitoring instruments, portable
survey instruments, area radiation monitors, continuous air monitors, personnel
contamination monitors, portal monitors, and small article monitors to examine
their configurations and source checks

e Calibration and testing of process and effluent monitors, laboratory
instrumentation, whole body counters, postaccident monitoring instrumentation,
portal monitors, personnel contamination monitors, small article monitors,
portable survey instruments, area radiation monitors, electronic dosimetry, air
samplers, and continuous air monitors

o Audits, self-assessments, and corrective action documents related to radiation
monitoring instrumentation since the last inspection

These activities constitute completion of one sample of radiation monitoring
instrumentation as defined in Inspection Procedure 71124.05-05.

b. Findings
No findings were identified.

2RS6 Radioactive Gaseous and Liquid Effluent Treatment (71124.06)

a. Inspection Scope

The inspectors verified that the licensee maintained gaseous and liquid effluent
processing systems and properly mitigated, monitored, and evaluated radiological
discharges with respect to public exposure. The inspectors verified that abnormal
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radioactive gaseous or liquid discharges and conditions, when effluent radiation monitors
are out-of-service, were controlled in accordance with the applicable regulatory
requirements and licensee procedures. The inspectors verified that the licensee’s
quality control program ensured radioactive effluent sampling and analysis adequately
quantified and evaluated discharges of radioactive materials. The inspectors verified the
adequacy of public dose projections resulting from radioactive effluent discharges. The
inspectors interviewed licensee personnel and reviewed or observed the following items:

Radiological effluent release reports since the previous inspection and reports
related to the effluent program issued since the previous inspection

Effluent program implementing procedures, including sampling, monitor setpoint
determinations, and dose calculations

Equipment configuration and flow paths of selected gaseous and liquid discharge
system components, filtered ventilation system material condition, and significant
changes to their effluent release points, if any, and associated 10 CFR 50.59
reviews

Selected portions of the routine processing and discharge of radioactive gaseous
and liquid effluents (including sample collection and analysis)

Controls used to ensure representative sampling and appropriate compensatory
sampling

Results of the inter-laboratory comparison program

Surveillance test results of technical specification-required ventilation effluent
discharge systems since the previous inspection

Significant changes in reported dose values

A selection of radioactive liquid and gaseous waste discharge permits
Offsite dose calculation manual changes

Latest land use census

Records of abnormal gaseous or liquid tank discharges

Groundwater monitoring results

Changes to the licensee’s written program for identifying and controlling
contaminated spills/leaks to groundwater

Identified leakage or spill events and entries made into 10 CFR 50.75(g) records,

if any, and associated evaluations of the extent of the contamination and the
radiological source term
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o Offsite notifications, and reports of events associated with spills, leaks, and
groundwater monitoring results

¢ Audits, self-assessments, reports, and corrective action documents related to
radioactive gaseous and liquid effluent treatment since the last inspection

These activities constitute completion of one sample of radioactive gaseous and liquid
effluent treatment as defined in Inspection Procedure 71124.06.

Findings

Introduction. Inspectors reviewed a Green self-revealing non-cited violation

of 10 CFR 20.1501(a) because the licensee failed to perform radiation surveys to
evaluate radiological conditions associated with a 5 gallons per minute water leak to
ensure compliance with 10 CFR 20.1406(c). The leak continued for approximately five
months before a radiological survey was completed to identify the water’s source.

Description. On October 2, 2012, plant personnel found water seeping from the ground
and accumulating in a ditch near the site’s sewage treatment pond at a leak rate of
approximately 5 gallons per minute. The leak was assumed to be waste water from the
sewage treatment plant. Based on a pH and chlorine sample, the licensee further
assumed that the leak was clean domestic water being delivered to the waste water
treatment plant. A radiological analysis was not completed at this time. A work order
was created to find and isolate the leak, but it was a low priority work item based on the
assumed source of the water. Refueling Outage 17 began in February 2013. As part of
the outage, the circulating water blowdown (CWBD) line was removed from service.
Around this time, plant personnel noticed that the water leak had stopped. An
investigation revealed that no maintenance was performed to stop the leak. Further
investigation determined that check valve 1PBS-V3014 was stuck open. This allowed
CWBD system water to flow backward into the 4-inch effluent line which flowed towards
the waste water treatment plant. This backflow water was also leaking through an air
relief valve into a plant ditch. The liquid radwaste (LRW) system routinely discharges
flow into the CWBD line upstream of the waste water treatment plant tie-in. As a result,
during periods of LRW batch releases, radioactive effluents were being released into the
environment via this unmonitored release path. A radiological analysis was performed
on March 17, 2013, which confirmed that Co-60 had been improperly released onsite
and into the environment. No accumulated water was available to determine how much
tritium had also been released. There were 18 LRW batch releases discharged during
this time period; approximately 25,650 gallons of diluted radioactive (waste) water
leaked through the air relief valve. In the fourth quarter of 2012, in the Annual
Radiological Effluent Release Report, the licensee reported that LRW discharges from
its normal release pathway were 7.44 curies tritium with an average diluted
concentration of 5.47E-6 microcuries/milliliter [5470 picoCuries/liter]. The licensee
documented the leak in Condition Report CR-RBS-2012-06329 and the identification of
the source of the leak in CR-RBS-2013-02480. The licensee also isolated the CWBD
line when it was identified as the potential source of the leak.

Analysis. The failure to perform a timely radiological survey was a performance
deficiency. The finding was more than minor because if left uncorrected it could have
led to a more significant concern. If not for the outage, the unidentified releases would
have continued depositing radioactivity onsite and into the environment. Using NRC
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2RS7

Manual Chapter 0609, Appendix D, “Public Radiation Safety Significance Determination
Process,” issued February 12, 2008, the finding was determined to be of very low safety
significance because it was not a failure to implement an effluent program and public
dose was not greater than Appendix | criteria or 10 CFR 20.1301(e). The finding had a
cross-cutting aspect associated with the problem identification and resolution component
because the licensee did not thoroughly evaluate the source of the leak in a timely
manner [P.1(c)].

Enforcement. Title 10 CFR 20.1501(a) states that “Each licensee shall make or cause to
be made, surveys of areas, including the subsurface, that may be necessary for the
licensee to comply with the regulations in this part.” Title 10 CFR 20.1406(c) states, in
part, that “Licensees shall, to the extent practical, conduct operations to minimize the
introduction of residual radioactivity into the site, including the subsurface, in accordance
with the existing radiation protection requirements.” Contrary to the above, from
October 2012 to March 2013, the licensee failed to perform radiation surveys or
analyses and evaluate radiological conditions of a 5 gallons per minute leak to ensure
compliance with 10 CFR 20.1406(c). Since this violation was of very low safety
significance and was documented in the licensee’s corrective action program as
Condition Report CR-RBS-2013-02480, it is being treated as a non-cited violation,
consistent with Section 2.3.2.a of the Enforcement Policy: NCV 05000458/2013005-01,
Failure to Perform a Survey on Water Leak.

Radiological Environmental Monitoring Program (71124.07)

Inspection Scope

The inspectors verified that the licensee’s radiological environmental monitoring program
quantified the impact of radioactive effluent releases to the environment and sufficiently
validated the integrity of the radioactive gaseous and liquid effluent release program.
The inspectors verified that the radiological environmental monitoring program was
implemented consistent with the licensee’s technical specifications and offsite dose
calculation manual, and that the radioactive effluent release program met the design
objective in Appendix | to 10 CFR Part 50. The inspectors verified that the licensee’s
radiological environmental monitoring program monitored non-effluent exposure
pathways, was based on sound principles and assumptions, and validated that doses to
members of the public were within regulatory dose limits. The inspectors reviewed or
observed the following items:

¢ Annual environmental monitoring reports and offsite dose calculation manual
e Selected air sampling and dosimeter monitoring stations

e Collection and preparation of environmental samples

e Operability, calibration, and maintenance of meteorological instruments

o Selected events documented in the annual environmental monitoring report

which involved a missed sample, inoperable sampler, lost dosimeter, or
anomalous measurement
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b.

2RS8

Selected structures, systems, and components that may contain licensed
material and has a credible mechanism for licensed material to reach ground
water

Records required by 10 CFR 50.75(g)
Significant changes made by the licensee to the offsite dose calculation manual
as the result of changes to the land census or sampler station modifications since

the last inspection

Calibration and maintenance records for selected air samplers, composite water
samplers, and environmental sample radiation measurement instrumentation

Inter-laboratory comparison program results

Audits, self-assessments, reports, and corrective action documents related to the
radiological environmental monitoring program since the last inspection

These activities constitute completion of one sample of radiological environmental
monitoring program as defined in Inspection Procedure 71124.07.

Findings

No findings were identified.

Radioactive Solid Waste Processing and Radioactive Material Handling, Storage,
and Transportation (71124.08)

Inspection Scope

The inspectors verified the effectiveness of the licensee’s programs for processing,
handling, storage, and transportation of radioactive material. The inspectors interviewed
licensee personnel and reviewed the following items:

The solid radioactive waste system description, process control program, and the
scope of the licensee’s audit program

Control of radioactive waste storage areas including container labeling/marking
and monitoring containers for deformation or signs of waste decomposition

Changes to the liquid and solid waste processing system configuration including
a review of waste processing equipment that is not operational or abandoned in
place

Radio-chemical sample analysis results for radioactive waste streams and use of
scaling factors and calculations to account for difficult-to-measure radionuclides

Processes for waste classification including use of scaling factors and
10 CFR Part 61 analysis
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o Shipment packaging, surveying, labeling, marking, placarding, vehicle checking,
driver instructing, and preparation of the disposal manifest

¢ Audits, self-assessments, reports, and corrective action reports related to
radioactive solid waste processing and radioactive material handling, storage,
and transportation since the last inspection

These activities constitute completion of one sample of radioactive solid waste
processing and radioactive material handling, storage, and transportation as defined in
Inspection Procedure 71124.08.

Findings

Introduction. The inspectors identified two examples of a Severity Level IV non-cited
violation of 10 CFR 50.71(e), “Maintenance of Records, Making of Reports,” for failure to
update the Updated Safety Analysis Report. Specifically, the licensee failed to
adequately describe two radioactive waste storage facilities (the Low-Level Radwaste
Storage Facility (LLRWSF) and the dry spent fuel storage system or independent spent
fuel storage installation (ISFSI)) in its Updated Safety Analysis Report in accordance
with Regulatory Guide 1.70 (RG 1.70).

Description. While inspecting the licensee’s solid radwaste management activities and
storage facilities, the inspectors identified that the LLRWSF and ISFSI were not
adequately described in Chapters 11 and 12 of the Updated Safety Analysis Report.
The licensee built these facilities in the owner controlled area for interim storage of low-
level radioactive waste (Class A, B, or C) and long-term storage of high-level radioactive
waste (i.e., spent fuel and greater than Class-C), respectively. The licensee is
committed to RG 1.70, Revision 3, “Standard, Format, and Content of Safety Analysis
Reports for Nuclear Power Plants,” which describes the information and detail to be
included in each section of the Updated Safety Analysis Report. Regulatory Guide 1.70,
Chapter 11, Section 4, “Solid Waste Management System,” specifies the design
objectives and design criteria for the solid radioactive waste handling and treatment
system in terms of the types of wastes, the maximum and expected volumes to be
handled, and the isotopic and curie content. This section (11.4), also stipulates for dry
solid waste to tabulate the maximum and expected waste inputs in terms of type,
sources of waste, volume, and isotopic and curie content. Section 11.4 also discusses
the methods of handling and packaging large waste materials and equipment that have
been activated during reactor operation. Regulatory Guide 1.70, Chapter 12,

Section 2.1, “Contained Sources,” provides the basis for the radiation protection design
that should be described in the manner needed as input to the shield design
calculations. Those sources that are contained in equipment like the radioactive waste
management systems should be described. The source location in the plant should be
specified so that all important sources of radioactivity can be located on plant layout
drawings. Also, the safety analysis report should provide a listing of isotope, quantity,
form, and use of all sources that exceed 100 millicuries (mCi). The following two
examples illustrate how the licensee failed to update the Updated Safety Analysis
Report, Chapter 11, “Radioactive Waste Management,” and Chapter 12, “Radiation
Protection,” with the most recent information in accordance with RG 1.70.
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1. In 1997, the licensee built the LLRWSF outside the protected area for interim storage
of dry, solid, low-level radioactive waste. The licensee estimated that 538 mCi are
currently stored in the LLRWSF, and the facility was designed to store approximately
33 curies. During this inspection, NRC inspectors toured the facility and identified
that the LLRWSF was not adequately described in Chapters 11 and 12 of the
Updated Safety Analysis Report. Specifically, the description of the LLRWSF does
not include the maximum isotopic and curie contents of the waste in Chapter 11.
There was also no description of isotopes, quantity, form, or use in Chapter 12 for
the LLRWSF which currently exceeds 100 mCi of activity.

2. In 2000, the licensee received a Certificate of Compliance for spent fuel storage
casks. In 2005, the first spent fuel storage casks were loaded and delivered to the
ISFSI. Currently, the licensee has 1,292 spent fuel bundles stored in casks on the
ISFSI. During this inspection, NRC inspectors identified that the ISFSI was not
adequately described in Chapters 11 and 12 of the Updated Safety Analysis Report.
Specifically, there was no description of the facility, types of waste, the maximum
and expected volumes to be handled, the isotopic and curie content, or the method
of handling and packaging large waste materials and equipment that had been
activated during reactor operation in Chapter 11. There was no description of
isotopes, quantity, form, or use of all sources exceeding 100 mCi in Chapter 12.

Analysis. The failure to update the Updated Safety Analysis Report to reflect changes
made to the facility was a violation of 10 CFR 50.71(e). This issue was evaluated using
traditional enforcement because it had the potential to impact the NRC'’s ability to
perform its regulatory function. The issue was characterized as a Severity Level IV
violation in accordance with Section 6.1.d.3 of the Enforcement Policy, issued

January 28, 2013, because the erroneous information in the Updated Safety Analysis
Report was not used to make an unacceptable change to the facility or procedures.
Since this issue was dispositioned using traditional enforcement, there is no cross-
cutting aspect assigned.

Enforcement. Title 10 CFR 50.71, “Maintenance of Records,” requires, in part, that
licensees periodically update their Updated Safety Analysis Report with submittals that
include the effects of all changes made in the facility or procedures as described in the
Updated Safety Analysis Report. Contrary to the above, from 1997 through the present,
the licensee failed to include in a periodic update of the Updated Safety Analysis Report,
changes made to the facility. Specifically, since its construction in 1997, the licensee
stored an unknown amount of radioactivity in the LLRWSF, but failed to adequately
describe the facility source, volume, and curie content in Chapters 11 and 12 of the
Updated Safety Analysis Report. Additionally, in 2005, the licensee started using the
ISFSI inside the protected area that was not described in Chapters 11 or 12 of the
Updated Safety Analysis Report. In both examples, the licensee made changes to the
facility as described in the Updated Safety Analysis Report, performed safety analyses
and evaluations in support of these changes; however, failed to update the Updated
Safety Analysis Report with the specific, detailed information required by these changes.
This violation has been entered into the licensee’s corrective action program as
Condition Report CR-RBS-2013-07265. This Severity Level IV violation is being treated
as a non-cited violation, consistent with Section 2.3.2.a of the Enforcement Policy:

NCV 05000458/2013005-02, Failure to Periodically Update the Updated Safety Analysis
Report.
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40A1

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Cornerstones: Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, Barrier Integrity, Emergency
Preparedness, Public Radiation Safety, Occupational Radiation Safety, and
Security

Performance Indicator Verification (71151)

Reactor Coolant System Specific Activity (BI01)

Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s reactor coolant system chemistry sample
analyses for the period of October 2012 through September 2013 to verify the accuracy
and completeness of the reported data. The inspectors observed a chemistry technician
obtain and analyze a reactor coolant system sample on December 30. The inspectors
used definitions and guidance contained in Nuclear Energy Institute Document 99-02,
“Regulatory Assessment Performance Indicator Guideline,” Revision 7, to determine the
accuracy of the reported data.

These activities constituted verification of the reactor coolant system specific activity
performance indicator, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71151.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Reactor Coolant System Total Leakage (B102)

Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s records of reactor coolant system total leakage
for the period of October 2012 through September 2013 to verify the accuracy and
completeness of the reported data. The inspectors observed the performance of the
reactor coolant system leakage surveillance procedure on November 5. The inspectors
used definitions and guidance contained in Nuclear Energy Institute Document 99-02,
“Regulatory Assessment Performance Indicator Guideline,” Revision 7, to determine the
accuracy of the reported data.

These activities constituted verification of the reactor coolant system leakage
performance indicator, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71151.

Findings

No findings were identified.
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40A2 Problem Identification and Resolution (71152)

A

Routine Review

Inspection Scope

Throughout the inspection period, the inspectors performed daily reviews of items
entered into the licensee’s corrective action program and periodically attended the
licensee’s condition report screening meetings. The inspectors verified that licensee
personnel were identifying problems at an appropriate threshold and entering these
problems into the corrective action program for resolution. The inspectors verified that
the licensee developed and implemented corrective actions commensurate with the
significance of the problems identified. The inspectors also reviewed the licensee’s
problem identification and resolution activities during the performance of the other
inspection activities documented in this report.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Semiannual Trend Review

Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the licensee’s corrective action program, performance
indicators, system health reports, and other documentation to identify trends that might
indicate the existence of a more significant safety issue. The inspectors verified that the
licensee was taking corrective actions to address identified adverse trends. The
inspectors focused the trend review on maintenance effectiveness and equipment
operability.

These activities constitute completion of one semiannual trend review sample, as
defined in Inspection Procedure 71152.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Annual Follow-up of Selected Issues

Inspection Scope

The inspectors selected two issues for an in-depth follow-up:
e On November 5, Fitness-for-Duty Quality Assurance Review Findings
The inspectors assessed the licensee’s problem identification threshold, cause
analyses, extent of condition reviews, and compensatory actions. The inspectors

verified that the licensee appropriately prioritized the planned corrective actions
and that these actions were adequate to correct the condition.
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40A3

e On November 14, Cumulative Operator Workarounds

The inspectors assessed the licensee’s problem identification threshold, cause
analyses, extent of condition reviews, and compensatory actions for issues
associated with operator workarounds. The inspectors then assessed the impact
of the cumulative effect of the workarounds. The inspectors verified that the
licensee appropriately prioritized the planned corrective actions, that these
actions were adequate to correct the conditions, and that the overall impact of all
of the conditions did not adversely impact the plant.

These activities constitute completion of two annual follow-up samples, which included
one operator work-around sample, as defined in Inspection Procedure 71152.

Findings
No findings were identified.

Follow-up of Events and Notices of Enforcement Discretion (71153)

(Closed) Licensee Event Report 05000458/2013-001-00: Operations Prohibited by
Technical Specifications for Operations with a Potential to Drain the Reactor Vessel
(EA 14-031)

On March 2, 2013, with the plant in a refueling outage, the licensee performed
maintenance to replace the pump seals and the flow control valve packing in the “A” loop
of the reactor recirculation system. The maintenance constituted an operation with a
potential to drain the reactor vessel (OPDRYV). Technical Specification 3.6.1.10 requires
an operable primary containment during an OPDRV. The licensee did not take the
actions to establish an operable primary containment during the maintenance window for
the reactor recirculation system. Instead the licensee met the alternative requirements
as described in NRC Enforcement Guidance Memorandum (EGM) 11-003,
“Dispositioning Boiling Water Reactor License Noncompliance with Technical
Specification Containment Requirements during Operations with a Potential for Draining
the Reactor Vessel,” Revision 1. The alternative requirements that the licensee
complied with include the following:

1) The inspectors verified that the licensee declared, in the control room logs, that the
plant was in an OPDRYV activity. In addition, the licensee took actions to ensure
water inventory was maintained and that a defense-in-depth criteria, was in place
prior to entering the OPDRYV activity.

2) During the OPDRYV activities, the reactor vessel water level was maintained at or
above 23 feet over the top of the reactor pressure vessel flange.

3) The OPDRYV was not conducted in Mode 4 and the licensee did not move recently
irradiated fuel during the OPDRV.

4) The licensee evaluated that during the OPDRYV activity, the time to drain down the
water inventory from 23 feet over the top of the reactor pressure vessel flange, to the
reactor pressure vessel flange was greater than 72 hours. This was based on the
calculated maximum leak rate of OPDRYV activities.
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5) The capability to isolate the potential leakage path during OPDRYV activities before
the inventory reached the reactor pressure vessel flange was maintained.

6) During OPDRYV activities, more than one safety-related pump was available that was
aligned to a makeup water source with the capability to inject water at greater than
the maximum potential leakage rate from the reactor pressure vessel, for a minimum
time period of 4 hours.

7) The inspectors verified that the licensee maintained two independent means of
monitoring the reactor pressure vessel water level in an effort to identify the onset of
a loss of inventory event during the OPDRYV activity. These monitoring methods
were in accordance with the requirements stipulated in EGM 11-003

Technical Specification 3.6.1.10 is applicable during movement of recently irradiated fuel
assemblies in the primary containment and/or during an OPDRV. This technical
specification requires that primary containment shall be maintained operable during the
applicable conditions. If containment operability is not maintained, then immediate
actions should be taken to suspend either of the applicable conditions (fuel
movement/OPDRVs).

Contrary to the above, between 2:48 p.m. CST on March 2, 2013, and 8:30 a.m. CST on
March 7, 2013, the licensee did not maintain primary containment in an operable status
while conducting an OPDRYV. This is a violation of NRC requirements. Because the
violation was identified during the discretion period described in EGM 11-003, the NRC
is exercising enforcement discretion in accordance with Section 3.5, “Violations Involving
Special Circumstances,” of the NRC Enforcement Policy and, therefore, will not issue
enforcement action for this violation. The inspectors reviewed this licensee event report
and the actions taken by the licensee. No problems were noted. This licensee event
report is closed.

Other Activities

(Closed)Temporary Instruction 2515/182 - Review of the Industry Initiative to Control
Degradation of Underground Piping and Tanks

Inspection Scope

Leakage from buried and underground pipes has resulted in groundwater contamination
incidents with associated heightened NRC and public interest. The industry issued a
guidance document, NEI 09-14, “Guideline for the Management of Buried Piping
Integrity,” (ADAMS Accession No. ML1030901420) to describe the goals and required
actions (commitments made by the licensee) resulting from this underground piping and
tank initiative. On December 31, 2010, NEI issued Revision 1 to NEI 09-14, “Guidance
for the Management of Underground Piping and Tank Integrity,” (ADAMS Accession
No. ML110700122) with an expanded scope of components which included underground
piping that was not in direct contact with the soil and underground tanks. On

November 17, 2011, the NRC issued Temporary Instruction 2515/182, “Review of the
Industry Initiative to Control Degradation of Underground Piping and Tanks,” to gather
information related to the industry’s implementation of this initiative.
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b. Observations

The licensee’s buried and underground piping and tanks program was inspected in
accordance with paragraph 03.02.a of the Temporary Instruction and it was confirmed
that activities which correspond to completion dates specified in the program, which
have passed since the Phase 1 inspection was conducted, have been completed.
Additionally, the licensee’s buried and underground piping and tanks program was
inspected in accordance with paragraph 03.02.b of the Temporary Instruction and
responses to specific questions were submitted to the NRC headquarters staff. Based
upon the scope of the review described above, Phase 2 of TI-2515/182 was completed.

c. Findings
No findings were identified.
40A6 Meetings, Including Exit

Exit Meeting Summary

On November 22, 2013, the inspectors presented the radiation safety inspection results to
Mr. E. Olson, Site Vice President, and other members of the licensee staff. The licensee
acknowledged the issues presented. The licensee confirmed that any proprietary information
reviewed by the inspectors had been returned or destroyed.

On December 19, 2013, the lead inspector obtained the final annual examination results and
exited with Mr. D. Bergstrom, Senior Training Instructor. The inspector did not review any
proprietary information during this inspection.

On January 16, 2014, the inspectors presented the integrated inspection results to

Mr. R. Gadbois, General Manager, Plant Operations, and other members of the licensee staff.
The licensee acknowledged the issues presented. The licensee confirmed that any proprietary
information reviewed by the inspectors had been returned or destroyed.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

KEY POINTS OF CONTACT

Licensee Personnel

D. Bergstrom, Senior Training Instructor

J. Blair, Engineer, Reactor Engineering

T. Brooks, Supervisor — HP (Radwaste Operations)

D. Burnett, Manager, Emergency Preparedness

G. Bush, Manager, Material, Procurement, and Contracts
M. Chase, Manager, Training

J. Clark, Manager, Licensing

C. Coleman, Manager, Engineering Programs & Components
F. Corley, Manager, Design Engineering

R. Creel, Superintendent, Plant Security

T. Evans, Director, Nuclear Safety Assurance

M. Feltner, Manager, Production

M. Ferrentelli, Manager, Maintenance

A. Fredieu, Manager, Outage

R. Gadbois, General Manager, Plant Operations

T. Gates, Assistant Operations Manager — Shift

K. Hallaran, Manager, Chemistry

K. Huffstatler, Senior Licensing Specialist

V. Huffstatler, Senior HP/Chemistry Specialist, Chemistry
G. Krause, Assistant Operations Manager — Training

P. Lucky, Manager, Corrective Actions and Assessments
J. Maher, Manager, System Engineering

W. Mashburn, Director, Engineering

M. Mella, Engineer, Reactor Engineering

E. Neal, Acting Manager, Radiation Protection

E. Olson, Site Vice President

W. Renz, Director, Emergency Planning

J. Reynolds, Assistant Operations Manager - Support

T. Santy, Manager, Security

T. Shenk, Manager, Operations

J. Soileau, HP/Chemistry Specialist, Radiation Protection
W. Spell, Environmental Specialist

J. Vukovics, Supervisor, Reactor Engineering

J. Wieging, Manager, Planning and Scheduling, Outages
L. Woods, Manager, Quality Assurance

Attachment 1



LIST OF ITEMS OPENED, CLOSED, AND DISCUSSED

Opened and Closed
05000458/2013005-01

05000458/2013005-02

Closed
05000458/2013-001-00

T12515/182

NCV

NCV

LER

Tl

Failure to Perform a Survey on Water Leak (Section 2RS6)

Failure to Periodically Update the Updated Safety Analysis
Report (Section 2RS8)

Operations Prohibited by Technical Specifications for
Operations with a Potential to Drain the Reactor Vessel
(Section 40A3)

Review of Industry Initiative to Control Degradation of
Underground Piping and Tanks (Section 40A5)

LIST OF DOCUMENTS REVIEWED

Section 1R01: Adverse Weather Protection

Procedures
Number Title Revision
SOP-0037 Fire Protection Water System Operating Procedure 33

(SYS 251)
SOP-0045 13.8 KV System 24
SOP-0046 4.16 KV System 50
SOP-0115 Service Water Cooling (SYS #130) 25

Section 1R04: Equipment Alignment

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-2013-06729 CR-RBS-2013-06730 CR-RBS-2013-06731 CR-RBS-2013-06732
CR-RBS-2013-06733 CR-RBS-2013-06934

Miscellaneous Documents

Number Title

Date

NMAC Terry Turbine Industry Feedback Information  April 11, 2005
Repository



Miscellaneous Documents

Number
TR-1007461

Procedures
Number
SOP-0035
SOP-0099
STP-209-6310

Title

Terry Turbine Maintenance Guide, AFW Application
Final Report (Replaces TR-105874 and TR-016909-

R1)

Title

Reactor Core Isolation Cooling System (SYS #209)

Makeup Water System (SYS #659)

RCIC Quarterly Pump and Valve Operability Test

River Bend Station Training Document

Number
R-STM-0209

Specification
Number

228.410

Title
Reactor Core Isolation Cooling (RCIC) System

Title

Furnishing and Installation of Thermal Insulation
Outside the Drywell

Section 1R05: Fire Protection

Procedures
Number
CB-098-122

DG-098-054
DG-098-055

EN-TQ-125
FPP-0020

Title

Water Chiller Equipment 1A Room Firer Area C-
13W

Diesel Generator A Room Fire Area DG-6/Z-1

Diesel Generator A Control Room Fire Area
DG-6/Z-1

Fire Brigade Dirills

Guidelines for Preparation of Pre-Fire Strategies
and Pre-Fire Plans

Date
November 2002

Revision
045
027
037

Revision
10

Revision
2

Revision

3



Section 1R06: Flood Protection Measures

Calculations
Number Title Revision
G13.18.12.3*013 Miscellaneous Internal Flooding Calculations 000
G13.18.12.3*014 External Flooding of Tunnel G from the Unit 2 000
Excavation Area
G13.18.12.3*015 Internal Flooding Screening Analysis 000
PN-316 MELC — Maximum Leak Rate for a Moderate 000
Energy Line Crack (MELC) During RHR Shutdown
Cooling
PN-317 MELC - Max Flood Elevations for Moderate Energy 001

Line Cracks in Cat 1 Structures

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-OE-NOE-2005-00376 CR-OE-NOE-2007-00076 CR-RBS-2011-02904
CR-RBS-2011-03272 CR-RBS-2011-03356 CR-RBS-2013-07117

Engineering Document

Number Title Revision
EC-15549 Revise Flood Calc PN-317 and Criterion 220.940 000

for Standby Gas Treatment Cubicles, Annulus, and

CB70

Operating Experience Smart Sample

Number Title Date

OpESS FY 2007-02 Flooding Vulnerabilities Due to Inadequate Design  December 20, 2006
and Conduit / Hydrostatic Seal Barrier Concerns

Procedure
Number Title Revision
EOP-0001 Emergency Operating Procedure — RPV Control 026

Work Orders (WOs)

WO 52338186 WO 52508085



Section 1R11: Licensed Operator Requalification Program and Licensed Operator

Performance

Miscellaneous Document

Number

Procedures
Number
AOP-0001
AOP-0002
AOP-0003
EOP-0001
EOP-0002
RSMS-OPS-0825

RSMS-OPS-0837

Title
Operating Test Results

Title

Reactor Scram

Main Turbine and Generator Trip
Automatic Isolations

RPV Control

Primary Containment Control

*Loss of RPS B/Relief Valve Fails Open/Steam
Leak in the Drywell with Failure of the Drywell

*C33-R605 Fails Upscale, Feedwater Pump
Trip/FCV Runback Fails, Turbine Trip, ATWS
(electric)

Section 1R12: Maintenance Effectiveness

Miscellaneous Document

Number

Title

RBS Maintenance Rule Reliability and Availability
Sheet

Date
December 13, 2013

Revision
028

026

033

026

015

02

02

Date
October 15, 2013

Section 1R13: Maintenance Risk Assessments and Emergent Work Control

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-2013-03660

CR-RBS-2013-06513 CR-RBS-2013-06724

Engineering Document

Number
EC-44741

Title

Document EOOS Risk Assessment of NJS-
SWG4A(B) Cross-Tie with NNS-SWG6B Out of
Service for CR-RBS-2013-03660 (MCR-RB-4831)

Revision
000



Procedure
Number
OSP-0048

Title

Switchyard, Transformer Yard, and Sensitive
Equipment Controls

Revision
23

Section 1R15: Operability Determinations and Functionality Assessments

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-2013-02968
CR-RBS-2013-05211
CR-RBS-2013-05772
CR-RBS-2013-05806
CR-RBS-2013-06331

CR-RBS-2013-04732
CR-RBS-2013-05484
CR-RBS-2013-05802
CR-RBS-2013-05807
CR-RBS-2013-06332

Miscellaneous Documents

Number

ANS-59.51; ANSI
N195-1976

Lab Number
V5012252

Procedures
Number
STP-309-6301

STP-309-6302

STP-309-6315

Work Orders (WOs)

WO 00234891
WO 52222758
WO 52335514
WO 52453899
WO 52482406
WO 52487629

Title

American National Standard Fuel Oil Systems for
Standby Diesel-Generators

DFO Storage Tank, Label States: No. 20204, Time:
1545, Sample Point: All Levels

Title

Div | EDG Fuel Qil Transfer Pump and Valve
Operability Test

Div Il EDG Fuel Oil Transfer Pump and Valve
Operability Test

Div Ill EDG Fuel Oil Transfer Pump and Valve
Operability Test

WO 00338263
WO 52331761
WO 52347923
WO 52459999
WO 52483846
WO 52487860

CR-RBS-2013-04780
CR-RBS-2013-05558
CR-RBS-2013-05803
CR-RBS-2013-05816

WO 51023678
WO 52331762
WO 52353126
WO 52477715
WO 52485243
WO 52503040

CR-RBS-2013-05132
CR-RBS-2013-05572
CR-RBS-2013-05805
CR-RBS-2013-05926

Date
April 12, 1976

August 30, 2013

Revision
017

021

013

WO 52221569
WO 52331770
WO 52363812
WO 52481349
WO 52487628
WO 52506680



Section 1R19: Post-Maintenance Testing

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-1995-00749 CR-RBS-2013-06056 CR-RBS-2013-06562 CR-RBS-2013-06789
CR-RBS-2013-06832 CR-RBS-2013-06992 CR-RBS-2013-07105 CR-RBS-2013-07201

Drawing
Number Title Revision
ESK-05ENSOQ7 Elementary Diagram 4.16KV SWGR. STBY. Bus 1B 17

Gen ACB

Loop Calibration Reports

Number Title Revision

LCR 1.ILHVK.011 Control Building Chilled Water — Chilled Water Inlet 3
Flow to HVK-CHL1C HVK-FTX5c

LCR 1.ILEGA.001 Generator Emergency Air Compr Diesel Starting Air 2
— Local Pressure Indicators

Miscellaneous Documents

Number Title Revision
Set Pint Data Sheet Pressure Switch Signals Alarm for Low Hydraulic 0
Number 12210- Supply Pressure to Bypass Valve
1MSS-PS135

EPRI NMAC Manual — Basler SR8A Voltage 0

Regulators for Emergency Diesel Generators

Procedure
Number Title Revision
EN-WM-107 Post Maintenance Testing 4

Vendor Technical Documents

Number Title Revision

VTD-R369-0156 Rosemount Operations Manual for Trip/Calibration 0
System Model 710 DU [PUB. #4471-1]

VTD-R369-0157 Rosemount Service Manual for Trip/Calibration 0
System Model 710 DU [PUB. #4471-2]

Work Orders (WOs)




WO 00067482 WO 00328593 WO 52516509
Section 1R22: Surveillance Testing

Calculations
Number Title Revision

G13.18.2.1*018 Control Building Air Handling Units Chilled Water 1
Flow Requirements and Associated Required
Chiller Capacity

G13.18.2.1*059 Control Building Heat Load Evaluation During LOCA 3
w/Offsite Power Available and Normal Operating
Conditions

G13.18.2.1*078 Evaluation of Control Building Chillers (HVK- 00
CHLA1A, B, and D Performance Test Data

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-2013-04945 CR-RBS-2013-05848 CR-RBS-2013-06143 CR-RBS-2013-06479
CR-RBS-2013-06544 CR-RBS-2013-06562

Engineering Documents

Number Title Revision

EC-45911 Provide Temporary Side Stream Filtration and 0
Dehydration for Bypass EC-EHC System Sump
Tank C85-D002 Contents and Maintain EHC
System Operation During Installation, Ops, and
Removal

MR 95-0514 Minor Modification — Improve Main Turbine and 0
Bypass EHC Filtration

Miscellaneous Documents

Number Title Revision

3222.350-000-002A HYD Power Unit Operation and Maintenance B
Instruction Manual

GE 22A4956 Steam Bypass and Pressure Regulator System 0

Procedures

Number Title Revision

CMP-1026 MCC Circuit Breakers, Starters and Thermal 19
Overloads

COP-0001 Sampling Via Various Balance of Plant Systems 23

A1-8



Procedures

Number Title Revision

COP-0032 Startup and Operation of the Reactor Sample Panel 10
G33-2020

COP-0044 Configuration Control of Sampling Valves 2

COP-0619 Gamma Isotopic Analysis Sample Preparation 6

STP-303-1601 120 and 480VAC Breaker Overload Functional Test 30

STP-309-0203 Division IIl Diesel Generator Operability Test 320

STP-402-3604 Performance Monitoring Program for the Control 007
Room Air Handling Unit HYC*ACU1A (Div I)

STP-410-3604 Performance Testing for Control Building Chiller 303
HVK-CHL1D

STP-509-0101 Main Turbine Bypass System Valve Cycle Test 12

River Bend Station System Design Criteria

Number Title Revision
Control Building HVAC — System Number 402 3
Control Building Chilled Water — System Number
410

Work Orders (WOs)

WO 00087667 WO 00234777 WO 00255863 WO 00364294
WO 52491674 WO 52514958

Section 1EP4: Emergency Action Level and Emergency Plan Changes

Number Title Revision
Emergency Plan 38 and 39
EIP-2-001 Classification of Emergencies 24

Section 2RS5: Radiation Monitoring Instrumentation

Procedures

Number Title Revision
EN-RP-301 Radiation Protection Instrument Control 6
EN-RP-302 Operation of Radiation Protection Instrumentation 2
EN-RP-303 Source Checking of Radiation Protection 2

Instrumentation

A1-9



Procedures
Number

EN-RP-306
EN-RP-307

EN-RP-308

RHP-0106

RPP-0036

STP-511-4201

Title
Calibration and Operation of the Eberline PM-7

Operation and Calibration of the Eberline Personnel
Contamination Monitors

Operation and Calibration of Gamma Scintillation
Tool Monitors

Calibration of the Canberra Fastscan and Accuscan
Il Whole Body Counters

Calibration of DRMS Area Monitors and
Determination of Alert and High Alarm Setpoints

Main Steam Line Radiation High High Calibration
and Logic System Functional Test

Audits and Self-Assessments

Number

QA 14-15-2009

Title
Calibration Laboratory Audit Report

Radiation Protection Instrumentation Calibrations

Identification-Model No. Instrument Type

Fastcan I Whole Body Counter

Accuscan I Whole Body Counter

A006 Tool Monitor

89-0527 Tool Monitor

89-0527 Tool Monitor

PCM-1B #572 Personnel Contamination Monitor
PCM-2 #614 Personnel Contamination Monitor
421 PM-7

436 PM-7

Process Effluent and Area Monitor Functional Test and Calibrations

Effluent Monitor Calibrations

Channel No.  Monitor Description Procedure
RE125 Plant vent exhaust noble gas STP-511-4214
RE219 RCIC Room Area Monitor MCP-4201
RE3A Main Steam Line Monitor STP-511-4201
RES5A Fuel Building Vent Exhaust STP-511-4205
RE125 Plant Vent Stack Flow Rate STP-511-4231

A1-10

Revision

Date
December 5, 2009

Calibration Date

February 26, 2013
February 28, 2013
February 23, 2012
September 6, 2012
March 28, 2013
May 1, 2013
February 6, 2012
January 29, 2013
June 28, 2013

Calibration Date

May 13, 2013
July 17, 2012
January 24, 2013
June 27, 2013
May 13, 2013



RE107 Liquid Radwaste Effluent Monitor STP-511-4280 September 14,2011
RE5B Fuel building Ventilation STP-511-4205 July 26, 2012
RE16A Primary Containment Area Monitor STP-511-4249 May 21, 2013

A1-11



Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-HQN-2013-00899 CR-HQN-2013-00203 CR-HQN-2011-01062 CR-HQN-2013-00931
CR-RBS-2011-08977 CR-RBS-2013-04845 CR-RBS-2011-06829 CR-RBS-2012-04105
CR-RBS-2012-05478 CR-RBS-2011-02642 CR-RBS-2010-02457 CR-RBS-2011-03377

Section 2RS6: Radioactive Gaseous and Liquid Effluent Treatment

Procedures

Number Title Revision

COP-0046 Sampling Gaseous Effluents via the Wide Range Gas 15
Monitors

RSP-0008 Offsite Dose Calculation Manual 14

ADM-0054 Radioactive Liquid Effluent Batch Discharge 6A

CSP-0110 Radioactive Liquid Effluent Batch Discharge 19

EN-CY-102 Laboratory Analytical Quality Control 4

EN-CY-108 Monitoring of Nonradioactive Systems 5

EN-CY-109 Sampling and Analyses of Groundwater Monitoring 3
Wells

EN-CY-111 Radiological Groundwater Monitoring Program 4

ESP-8-023 Sampling of Airborne Radioiodine and Particulates for 14
Radiological Environmental Monitoring

RHP-0032 Dose Rate Calculation from Gaseous Effluents 10

RPP-0027 Gaseous Effluents Monitor Setpoint Determination 3A

RPP-0102 Dose Calculations from Gaseous Effluents 301

STP-257-8601 Division | Standby Gas Treatment System Laboratory 14

Carbon Filter Analysis

STP-402-3601 Inservice Testing of Division 1 Control Room Fresh Air 303
System
STP-406-3601 Inservice Testing of Division | Fuel Building Ventilation 301

System

STP-406-8602 Division | Fuel Building Ventilation System Laboratory 11

Carbon Filter Analysis

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-2011-06810
CR-RBS-2011-07943
CR-RBS-2011-08821
CR-RBS-2012-00368

CR-RBS-2011-07332
CR-RBS-2011-07946
CR-RBS-2011-08879
CR-RBS-2012-00485

CR-RBS-2011-07424
CR-RBS-2011-08583
CR-RBS-2011-08899
CR-RBS-2012-00503

A1-12

CR-RBS-2011-07531
CR-RBS-2011-08685
CR-RBS-2011-08993
CR-RBS-2012-00609



CR-RBS-2012-00611
CR-RBS-2012-01152
CR-RBS-2012-01845
CR-RBS-2012-05466
CR-RBS-2012-06008
CR-RBS-2012-07285
CR-RBS-2013-00958
CR-RBS-2013-01877
CR-RBS-2013-02194
CR-RBS-2013-02641
CR-RBS-2013-03720
CR-RBS-2013-04530
CR-RBS-2013-05649
CR-RBS-2013-06471
CR-RBS-2013-06746

CR-RBS-2012-00673
CR-RBS-2012-01244
CR-RBS-2012-03726
CR-RBS-2012-05520
CR-RBS-2012-06056
CR-RBS-2012-08821
CR-RBS-2013-01243
CR-RBS-2013-02058
CR-RBS-2013-02388
CR-RBS-2013-02793
CR-RBS-2013-03822
CR-RBS-2013-05020
CR-RBS-2013-05667
CR-RBS-2013-06476
CR-RBS-2013-06755

CR-RBS-2012-00676
CR-RBS-2012-01273
CR-RBS-2012-04388
CR-RBS-2012-05827
CR-RBS-2012-06474
CR-RBS-2013-00216
CR-RBS-2013-01513
CR-RBS-2013-02062
CR-RBS-2013-02480
CR-RBS-2013-02833
CR-RBS-2013-04119
CR-RBS-2013-05325
CR-RBS-2013-05822
CR-RBS-2013-06486
CR-HQN-2012-00368

Audits/Self-Assessments

Number

QA-2/6-2011-RBS-
01

QS-2011-RBS-025

QS-2012-RBS-015

QS-2013-RBS-005

QS-2012-RBS-007

Title

Combined Chemistry, Effluents and Environmental

Monitoring Programs Quality Assurance Audit Report

QA Follow-up Surveillance of the QAFs from the
2011 Combined Chemistry, Effluents and
Environmental Monitoring Programs Quality
Assurance Audit Report, QA-2/6-2011-RBS-01

Second QA Follow-up Surveillance of the two QAFs

from the 2011 Combined Chemistry, Effluents and
Environmental Monitoring Programs Quality
Assurance Audit Report, QA-2/6-2011-RBS-01

Quality Assurance second Follow-up Surveillance of

“A” level CR-RBS-2011-08993, “Tritium Identified in
Groundwater Monitoring Well.”

Quality Assurance Follow-up Surveillance of “A” level

CR-RBS-2011-08993, “Tritium Identified in
Groundwater Monitoring Well.”

Miscellaneous Documents

Number

Permit 2012082
Permit 2013001

Title

2011 Annual Effluent Report

2012 Annual Effluent Report

Radioactive Liquid Effluent Discharge

Radioactive Liquid Effluent Discharge
A1-13

CR-RBS-2012-00725
CR-RBS-2012-01774
CR-RBS-2012-05159
CR-RBS-2012-05969
CR-RBS-2012-06591
CR-RBS-2013-00615
CR-RBS-2013-01581
CR-RBS-2013-02094
CR-RBS-2013-02487
CR-RBS-2013-03170
CR-RBS-2013-04350
CR-RBS-2013-05619
CR-RBS-2013-06354
CR-RBS-2013-06501

Date
August 22 —
October 6, 2011

December 5-7,
2011

May 1 -3, 2012

February 12 — 14,
2013

March 12 — 15,
2012

Date

April 30, 2012
May 1, 2013
December 6, 2012
January 24, 2013



Miscellaneous Documents

Number
Permit 2013026
Permit 2013068

Title
Radioactive Liquid Effluent Discharge
Radioactive Liquid Effluent Discharge

Section 2RS7: Radiological Environmental Monitoring Program

Procedures
Number

EN-CY-109

EN-CY-111
EN-EV-100

EN-RP-210
ESP-8-021

ESP-8-050

RSP-0008

Title

Sampling and Analysis of Groundwater Monitoring
Wells

Radiological Groundwater Monitoring Program
Environmental Expectations

Area Monitoring Program

Sampling Of Water For Radiological Environmental
Monitoring

Conduct of the Radiological Environmental
Monitoring Program (REMP)

Offsite Dose Calculation Manual

Audits, Self-Assessments, and Surveillances

Number
LO-RLO-2012-0164
NUPIC 22937

S-CRB-25046
S-CRB-25079
S-CRB-25173

Title
Focused Self-Assessment: Pre NRC Inspection

NUPIC Audit: Teledyne Brown Engineering
Environmental Services: SR 2011-009

QA Audit Report: Q/A-2/6-2011-RBS-1
QA Surveillance Report: QS-2012-RBS-015
QA Audit Report: Q/A-2/6-2013-RBS-1

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-2011-07322
CR-RBS-2013-01514
CR-RBS-2013-05470
CR-RBS-2013-07205
CR-HQN-2013-00932

CR-RBS-2011-08993
CR-RBS-2013-01915
CR-RBS-2013-05667
CR-RBS-2013-07299

CR-RBS-2012-05448
CR-RBS-2013-03073
CR-RBS-2013-06623
CR-HQN-2013-00574

A1-14

Date
July 7, 2013

September 12,
2013

Revision

3

14

15

14

Date
July 25,2013
February 21, 2011

October 14, 2011
May 3, 2012
October 10, 2013

CR-RBS-2012-06008
CR-RBS-2013-03428
CR-RBS-2013-06653
CR-HQN-2013-00861



Calibration and Maintenance Records

Number

S/N 0042

S/N 0234

S/N 0236

S/N 0237
WO-52479086

WO-52479652

WO-52479654

WO-52479656

WO-52481335

Title

RAS Pump Calibration Data Sheet
RAS Pump Calibration Data Sheet
RAS Pump Calibration Data Sheet
RAS Pump Calibration Data Sheet

Meteorological Monitoring — Air Temperature Difference
Elev. 30/150 foot (Primary) Calibration Test

Meteorological Monitoring — Wind Speed Elev. 30 foot
(Primary) Calibration Test

Meteorological Monitoring — Wind Speed Elev. 150 foot
(Primary) Calibration Test

Meteorological Monitoring — Wind Direction Elev. 30
foot (Primary) Calibration Test

Meteorological Monitoring — Wind Direction Elev. 150
foot (Primary) Calibration Test

Miscellaneous Documents

Number

2011
2012
2013

Title

Groundwater Monitoring Plan: River Bend, Rev. 4
Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report
Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report

River Bend Area Monitoring Program Report

Date

October 17, 2013
June 12, 2013
October 21, 2013
June 12, 2013
August 29, 2013

August 29, 2013

August 29, 2013

August 29, 2013

August 29, 2013

Date

August 29, 2013
April 30, 2012
May 1, 2013
October 30, 2013

Section 2RS8: Radioactive Solid Waste Processing and Radioactive Material Handling,
Storage, and Transportation

Procedures
Number
RWS-0304
RW-108
RW-106
RW-105

RW-104

Title

Radioactive Waste Control

Radioactive Shipment Accident Response
Integrated Transportation Security Plan
Process Control Program

Scaling Factors

A1-15

Revision
15
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Procedures
Number
RW-103
RW-102
RW-101
RP-121
RP-121-01
RWS-0336

ER-RB-2001-
0407-000

RSP-0221

Title

Radwaste Tracking
Radwaste Shipping
Radwaste Management
Rad Material Control
Receipt of Rad Material

Operation of Dewatering System

Revision
4

10

11

Fire Protection Requirements for Storage of Combustible 0
materials at the Offsite Low Level Radwaste Storage Facility

Controls for Storage, Monitoring, and Decontamination
Areas Outside the Protected Area

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS -2011-7419
CR-RBS- 2012-0434
CR-RBS-2013-1801
CR-RBS -2013-2919
CR-RBS-2013-5604

CR-RBS-2013-6299

CR-HQN-2012-0840

CR-HQN-LO-2012-0085

Shipments

RBS-2013-032
RBS-2013-084
RBS-2013-074

RBS-2012-046
RBS-2013-070
RBS-2013-086

CR-RBS -2011-7466
CR-RBS-2012-4566
CR-RBS-2013-2480
CR-RBS-2013-3505
CR-RBS-2013-5739
CR-RBS-2013-6524
CR-HQN-2012-1224

RBS-2012-032
RBS-2013-071
RBS-2013-088

CR-RBS-2012-0075
CR-RBS-2012-6443
CR-RBS-2013-2703
CR-RBS-2013-4657
CR-RBS-2013-5939
CR-RBS-2013-6525
CR-HQN-2013-0573

Section 40A1: Performance Indicator Verification

Procedure

RBS-2012-004
RBS-2013-072
RBS-2013-089

Number
EN-LI-114

Title

Performance Indicator Process

A1-16

5

CR-RBS-2012-0256
CR-RBS-2013-1195
CR-RBS-2013-2915
CR-RBS-2013-5070
CR-RBS-2013-6025
CR-RBS-2013-6540

RBS-2012-081
RBS-2013-073

Revision
6



Section 40A2: Problem Identification and Resolution

Condition Reports

CR-RBS-2013-04749 CR-RBS-2013-04773 CR-RBS-2013-06228 CR-RBS-2013-07104

Miscellaneous Document

Number Title Date

Audit #QA-01-2013- Scope Element — Il. Drug and Alcohol Testing (FFD- 0

HQN-1 02) (10CFR26.31)

Procedures

Number Title Revision

EN-FAP-OP-006 Operator Aggregate Impact Index Performance 0
Indicator

EN-MP-120 Material Receipt 6

Section 40A3: Follow-up of Events and Notices of Enforcement Discretion

Condition Report (CR)

CR-RBS-2013-00225

Procedures

Number Title Revision
EN-OU-108 Shutdown Safety Management Program (SSMP) 6
OSP-0033 Operations with Potential to Drain the Reactor 11

Vessel/Cavity

Section 40A5: Other Activities

Condition Reports (CRs)

CR-RBS-2011-08993 CR-RBS-2012-01978 CR-RBS-2012-02124 CR-RBS-2012-02354
CR-RBS-2012-07163 CR-RBS-2012-07363 CR-RBS-2012-07706 CR-RBS-2013-00122
CR-RBS-2013-00613 CR-RBS-2013-00653 CR-RBS-2013-00655 CR-RBS-2013-06354

Miscellaneous Documents

Number Title Date

Assorted Piping Ultrasonic / Guided Wave Inspection 12/18/12
Report
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Miscellaneous Documents

Number

ISI-VE-13-001

EN-EP-S-002-
MULTI attachment
7.2

EN-EP-S-002MULT]I
attachment 7.2

EN-EP-S-002MULTI
attachment 7.2

EN-EP-S-002MULTI
attachment 7.2

EN-EP-S-002MULTI
attachment 7.2

EN-EP-S-002MULT]I
attachment 7.2

EN-EP-S-002MULTI

attachment 7.2

ISI-VT-12-091

ISI-VT-12-094

ISI-VT-12-093

ISI-VT-13-001

ISI-VT-12-096

Title

Thickness Examination Report, CSH-016-054-001

Pipe/Tank Coating Visual Inspection Checklist, CNS-
750-497

Pipe/Tank Coating Visual Inspection Checklist, CSH-
016-054-001A

Pipe/Tank Coating Visual Inspection Checklist, CNS-
006-251

Pipe/Tank Coating Visual Inspection Checklist, CSH-
012-001

Pipe/Tank Coating Visual Inspection Checklist, IAS-
001-165

Pipe/Tank Coating Visual Inspection Checklist, LWS-
004-586

Pipe/Tank Coating Visual Inspection Checkilist,
CWS-020-035-4 & PBS

Visual Exam of Equipment and Components, CSH-
016-054-001A

Visual Exam of Equipment and Components, LWS-
004-586-001

Visual Exam of Equipment and Components, CNS-
750-497-004

Visual Exam of Equipment and Components, IAS-
001-165-001

Visual Exam of Equipment and Components, CNS-
012-001-001A

A1-18

Date

10/11/13

01/18/13

12/03/12

12/1712

01/18/13

01/18/13

09/11/13

01/18/13

12/03/12

01/09/13

01/09/13

01/09/13

01/09/13



Miscellaneous Documents

Number

ISI-VT-12-095

SEP-UIP-RBS

ECH-EP-10-00001

LO-RLO-2012-
00023

WO 52443734

WO 52296891

WO 52296890

RBS 241.261

Title

Visual Exam of Equipment and Components, CNS-
006-251-001

20” Circulating Water Blowdown Line 4” Effluent Line

External Visual and Ultrasonic Thickness Inspection
Report

Report: In-Service Inspections: Turbine Building
Drain System Piping (el 67’), Condensate Pump
Can. Annulus

River Bend Station Underground Components
Inspection Plan

Project Summary Report: Radiological Material Leak

Prevention to Groundwater of Above and Under
Ground Structures, Systems, and Components

Radiological SSC Groundwater Initiative Risk
Evaluation Criteria

Buried Piping and Tanks Program Health Report
Cathodic Protection System health Report

Underground Piping and Tanks Inspection and
Monitoring Program Self Assessment

RBS BPT Program and Inspection Review

Work Order: PCS-Test-STA1 Eng Review PM
Results Annually for Cathodic Protection

PCS-Rect 9 — Inspect

PCS-Rect 3B - Inspect, Measure, Record Rectifier
Data

Cathodic Protection Design Criteria

A1-19

Date

01/09/13

09/10/13

Undated

Undated

09/30/10

06/15/10

Q2-2013

Q2-2013

05/31/12

Undated

12/12/12

06/12/13

02/04/13

02/21/79



Procedures
Number

CEP-NDE-0505
UT.ASME.3
EN-EP-S-002-MULTI

CEP-UPT-0100

EN-DC-343

SOP-0051
OSP-0031
EN-DC-105
EN-DC-115

Title

Ultrasonic Thickness Examination
Ultrasonic Thickness Measurement

Underground Piping and Tanks General Visual
Inspection

Underground Piping and Tanks Inspection and
Monitoring

Underground Piping and Tanks Inspection
Monitoring Program

Cathodic Protection
Log Report — Outside Area
Configuration Management

Engineering Change Process

A1-20

Revision / Date

Rev 4/ 07/29/09
Rev 8 /10/31/11
Rev 2 /04/15/13

Rev 2/02/18/13

Rev 8 /04/30/13

Rev 301 /03/17/10
Rev 062 / 08/21/13
Rev 3/11/09/10
Rev 15/06/17/13



T12515-182 PHASE 2 INSPECTION DOCUMENT REQUEST

September 26, 2013

We have discussed the schedule for these inspection activities and understand that you will
be our regulatory contact for this inspection. If there are any questions about this inspection
or the material requested, please contact Peter Jayroe at 817-200-1174, e-mail
Peter.Jayroe@nrc.gov.

This e-mail does not contain new or amended information collection requirements subject to
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). Existing information
collection requirements were approved by the Office of Management and Budget, Control
Number 3150 0011. The NRC may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to
respond to, a request for information or an information collection requirement unless the
requesting document displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget control
number.

A2-1 Attachment 2



T12515-182 PHASE 2 INSPECTION DOCUMENT REQUEST

Inspection Dates: October 2013

Inspection Procedures: Tl 2515-182, “Review of Implementation of the Industry Initiative
to Control Degradation of Underground Piping and Tanks”

Inspector: Peter Jayroe (817) 200-1174,
Peter.Jayroe@nrc.gov

A. Information Requested for the In-Office Preparation Week

The following information should be sent to the Region |V office in hard copy or
electronic format (ims.certrec.com preferred), in care of Peter Jayroe to facilitate the
preparation for the onsite inspection week. Please provide requested documentation
electronically if possible. If requested documents are large and only hard copy formats
are available, please inform the inspector(s), and provide subject documentation during
the first day of the onsite inspection. If you have any questions regarding this information
request, please call the inspector as soon as possible.

1. Organization list of site individuals responsible for the site’s underground piping and
tanks program.

2. Copy of Site Underground Piping and Tanks program.

3. Please review the attached “Questions” list and provide the response and/or document
requests. The questions are to be provided in advance of the inspection to support
preparation for onsite week.

4. Schedule for the completion of the following NEI 09-14 Rev.1 attributes:
Buried Piping

Procedures and Oversight
Risk Ranking

Inspection Plan

Plan Implementation
Asset Management Plan

Underground Piping and Tanks

Procedures and Oversight
Prioritization

Condition Assessment Plan
Plan Implementation

Asset Management Plan

The inspector may select specific items from the information requested for the preparation week
and request follow-up documents during the on-site inspection week.

B. Information To Be Provided On-Site To The Inspector Following The Entrance
Meeting
A2-2



T12515-182 PHASE 2 INSPECTION DOCUMENT REQUEST

Location maps of buried & underground piping and tanks identified by the
inspector from the information requested for the preparation week.

Copy of EPRI document “Recommendations for an Effective Program to Control
the Degradation of Buried Pipe”.

Self or third party assessments of the Underground Piping and Tanks Program (if
any have been performed).

For any of the NEI 09-14 Rev.1 attributes identified below which have been
completed prior to the NRC’s onsite inspection, provide written records that
demonstrate that the program attribute is complete.

Buried Piping

Procedures and Oversight
Risk Ranking

Inspection Plan

Plan Implementation
Asset Management Plan

Underground Piping and Tanks

Procedures and Oversight
Prioritization

Condition Assessment Plan
Plan Implementation

Asset Management Plan
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PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT STATEMENT

This letter does not contain new or amended information collection requirements subject
to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). Existing information
collection requirements were approved by the Office of Management and Budget,
control number 3150-0011.

The following items are requested for the
Occupational/Public Radiation Safety Inspection
at River Bend Station
November 18-22, 2013
Integrated Report 2013-005

The items listed below are needed to support the Occupational Radiation Safety inspection to
be conducted by Louis Carson, Casey Alldredge, John O’Donnell, and Pete Hernandez during
the week of November 18, 2013. The primary focus for Louis Carson will be on both
Occupational & Public Radiation Safety using Inspection Procedures (IPs) 71124.05 — 08.

NOTE: Inspection areas are listed in the attachments below. Please provide the requested
information on or before November 8, 2013. Please submit this information using the same
lettering system as below. For example, all contacts and phone numbers for Inspection
Procedure 71124.05 should be in a file/folder titled “1- A,” applicable organization charts in
file/folder “1- B,” etc. If information is placed on ims.certrec.com, please ensure the inspection
exit date entered is at least 30 days later than the onsite inspection dates, so the inspectors will
have access to the information while writing the report.

In addition to the corrective action document lists provided for each inspection procedure listed
below, please provide updated lists of corrective action documents at the entrance meeting.
The dates for these lists should range from the end dates of the original lists to the day of the
entrance meeting. If more than one inspection procedure is to be conducted and the information
requests appear to be redundant, there is no need to provide duplicate copies. Enter a note
explaining in which file the information can be found.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Louis Carson at (817)200.1221 or
Louis.Carson @nrc.gov.
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Radiation Monitoring Instrumentation (71124.05)
Date of Last Inspection: May 26, 2010

List of contacts and telephone numbers for the following areas:
1. Effluent monitor calibration

2. Radiation protection instrument calibration

3. Installed instrument calibrations

4. Count room and Laboratory instrument calibrations

Applicable organization charts

Copies of audits, self-assessments, vendor or NUPIC audits for contractor support and

LERs, written since date of last inspection, related to:

1. Area radiation monitors, continuous air monitors, criticality monitors, portable survey
instruments, electronic dosimeters, teledosimetry, personnel contamination monitors,
or whole body counters

2. Installed radiation monitors

Procedure index for:

1. Calibration, use and operation of continuous air monitors, criticality monitors,
portable survey instruments, temporary area radiation monitors, electronic
dosimeters, teledosimetry, personnel contamination monitors, and whole body
counters.

2. Calibration of installed radiation monitors

Please provide specific procedures related to the following areas noted below.
Additional Specific Procedures will be requested by number after the inspector reviews
the procedure indexes.

1. Calibration of portable radiation detection instruments (for portable ion chambers)
2. Whole body counter calibration

3. Laboratory instrumentation quality control

A summary list of corrective action documents (including corporate and subtiered

systems) written since date of last inspection, related to the following programs:

1. Area radiation monitors, continuous air monitors, criticality monitors, portable survey
instruments, electronic dosimeters, teledosimetry, personnel contamination monitors,
whole body counters,

2. Installed radiation monitors,

3. Effluent radiation monitors

4. Count room radiation instruments

NOTE: The lists should indicate the significance level of each issue and the search
criteria used.

Offsite dose calculation manual, technical requirements manual, or licensee controlled
specifications which lists the effluent monitors and calibration requirements.

Current calibration data for the whole body counters.
Primary to secondary source calibration correlation for effluent monitors.
A list of the point of discharge effluent monitors with the two most recent calibration
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dates and the work order numbers associated with the calibrations.

Radioactive Gaseous and Liquid Effluent Treatment (71124.06)
Date of Last Inspection: September 16, 2011

List of contacts and telephone numbers for the following areas:
1. Radiological effluent control
2. Engineered safety feature air cleaning systems

Applicable organization charts

Audits, self assessments, vendor or NUPIC audits of contractor support, and LERs
written since date of last inspection, related to:

1. Radioactive effluents

2. Engineered Safety Feature Air cleaning systems

Procedure indexes for the following areas
1. Radioactive effluents
2. Engineered Safety Feature Air cleaning systems

Please provide specific procedures related to the following areas noted below.
Additional Specific Procedures will be requested by number after the inspector reviews
the procedure indexes.

Sampling of radioactive effluents

Sample analysis

Generating radioactive effluent release permits

Laboratory instrumentation quality control

In-place testing of HEPA filters and charcoal adsorbers

New or applicable procedures for effluent programs (e.g., including ground water
monitoring programs)

ouhwn~

List of corrective action documents (including corporate and subtiered systems) written
since date of last inspection, associated with:

1. Radioactive effluents

2. Effluent radiation monitors

3. Engineered Safety Feature Air cleaning systems

NOTE: The lists should indicate the significance level of each issue and the search
criteria used.

2011 and 2012 Annual Radioactive Effluent Release Report

Current Copy of the Offsite Dose Calculation Manual

Copy of the 2011 and 2012 interlaboratory comparison results for laboratory quality
control performance of effluent sample analysis

Effluent sampling schedule for the week of the inspection

New entries into 10 CFR 50.75(9g) files since date of last inspection
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Operations Dept (or other responsible dept) log records for effluent monitors removed
from service or out of service

Listing or log of liquid and gaseous release permits since date of last inspection

For technical specification-required air cleaning systems, the most recent surveillance
test results of in-place filter testing (of HEPA filters and charcoal adsorbers) and
laboratory testing (of charcoal efficiency)

Radiological Environmental Monitoring Program (71124.07)
Date of Last Inspection: September 16, 2011

List of contacts and telephone numbers for the following areas:
1. Radiological environmental monitoring
2. Meteorological monitoring

Applicable organization charts

Audits, self assessments, vendor or NUPIC audits of contractor support, and LERs

written since date of last inspection, related to:

1. Radiological environmental monitoring program (including contractor environmental
laboratory audits, if used to perform environmental program functions)

2. Environmental TLD processing facility

3. Meteorological monitoring program

Procedure index for the following areas:
1. Radiological environmental monitoring program
2. Meteorological monitoring program

Please provide specific procedures related to the following areas noted below.
Additional Specific Procedures will be requested by number after the inspector reviews
the procedure indexes.

Environmental Program Description

Sampling, collection and preparation of environmental samples

Sample analysis (if applicable)

Laboratory instrumentation quality control

Procedures associated with the Offsite Dose Calculation Manual

Appropriate QA Audit and program procedures, and/or sections of the station’s QA
manual (which pertain to the REMP)

A summary list of corrective action documents (including corporate and subtiered
systems) written since date of last inspection, related to the following programs:

1. Radiological environmental monitoring

2. Meteorological monitoring

NOTE: The lists should indicate the significance level of each issue and the search
criteria used.

ok wN -~

Wind Rose data and evaluations used for establishing environmental sampling locations

Copies of the 2 most recent calibration packages for the meteorological tower
instruments
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l. Copy of the 2011 and 2012 Annual Radiological Environmental Operating Report and
Land Use Census, and current revision of the Offsite Dose Calculation Manual

J. Copy of the environmental laboratory’s interlaboratory comparison program results for
2011 and 2012, if not included in the annual radiological environmental operating report

K. Data from the environmental laboratory documenting the analytical detection sensitivities
for the various environmental sample media (i.e., air, water, soil, vegetation, and milk)

r

Quality Assurance audits (e.g., NUPIC) for contracted services

M. Current NEI Groundwater Initiative Plan and status

8. Radioactive Solid Waste Processing, and Radioactive Material Handling, Storage,
and Transportation (71124.08)
Date of Last Inspection: September 16, 2011

A. List of contacts and telephone numbers for the following areas:
1. Solid Radioactive waste processing
2. Transportation of radioactive material/waste

B. Applicable organization charts (and list of personnel involved in solid radwaste
processing, transferring, and transportation of radioactive waste/materials)

C. Copies of audits, department self-assessments, and LERs written since date of last
inspection related to:
1. Solid radioactive waste management
2. Radioactive material/waste transportation program

D. Procedure index for the following areas:
1. Solid radioactive waste management
2. Radioactive material/waste transportation

E. Please provide specific procedures related to the following areas noted below.
Additional Specific Procedures will be requested by number after the inspector reviews
the procedure indexes.

1. Process control program

2. Solid and liquid radioactive waste processing

3. Radioactive material/waste shipping

4. Methodology used for waste concentration averaging, if applicable
5. Waste stream sampling and analysis

F. A summary list of corrective action documents (including corporate and subtiered
systems) written since date of last inspection related to:
1. Solid radioactive waste
2. Transportation of radioactive material/waste
NOTE: The lists should indicate the significance level of each issue and the search
criteria used.

G. Copies of training lesson plans for 49CFR172 subpart H, for radwaste processing,
packaging, and shipping.
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H. A summary of radioactive material and radioactive waste shipments made from date of
last inspection to present

l. Waste stream sample analyses results and resulting scaling factors for 2011 and 2012
J. Waste classification reports if performed by vendors (such as for irradiated hardware)

Although it is not necessary to compile the following information, the inspector will also review:

K. Training, and qualifications records of personnel responsible for the conduct of
radioactive waste processing, package preparation, and shipping
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